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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

August 1, 1968

COLONEL WORTHMAN:

Attached memo was prepared in response
to General Hedrick's letter (Tab A). As a
matter of information, SAFSL's response is
at Tab B.

OHN R, MECEDA
Captain, USAF 4./
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MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL HEDRICK, AFRDS

This memorandum responds to your letter of June 21, 1968,
" subject: '"Assignment of USAF personnel to NASA. "

Since we have never participated in a personnel exchange pro-
gram with NASA, we cannot comment on or evaluate the program.
We presently have no requirements for this exchange of personnel
nor do we foresee any requirement in the future.

As a matter of information, we are closely involved in the co-
ordination of manned space flight policy actions and provide direct
DOD representation in this regard to a working level group chartered
by the Manned Space Flight Policy Committee. An interchange of
information in technical areas and in policy matters is afforded by
this participation. This working group has been, and continues to
be, active in providing coordination of policies relating to DOD and

NASA activities in specified areas.
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RUSSERT A, BERG -

Brigadier General, USAF "
Director

Office of Space Systems
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON 20330

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

11 July 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR AFRDSA

SUBJECT: Assignment of USAF Personnel to NASA

Reference your letter dated 21 June 1968, subject: Assignment
of USAF Personnel to NASA., Answers to your questions in paragraph

4 follows:

a, We believe the procedure of assigning USAF officers to
NASA should be continued with a change in selecting assignments for
the officers upon their return to regular Air Force duty., The pfficers
assigned directly to NASA manned space flight activities should be
screened first against MOL requirements, The Vice Director, MOL Program,
SAFSL., is the suggested contact point for such a review.

b. Our immediate concern is to get well qualified personnel
assigned to the program during the summer of 1969. Personnel assigned b
to the program in the summer of 1969 can be expected to be retained
through our current flight schedule and provide the needed personnel 1

stability.

¢. Officers should be assigned to the:; 1)0ffice of Manned
Space Flight and the Office of Space Science Applications, Headquarters
NASA, for coordination and to gain experience; 2)area of Launch and: 5
Range Operations, Cape Kennedy; 3)Manned Spacecraft Center, Houston, ‘ :

e %
2y

Texas.

d. The grade level should be Major and Lt Colonel for
assignment to Headquarters NASA, (OSSA and OMSF) and for the Manned
Spacecraft Center the predominant grade should be in the junior officer

category.

e. The length of the tour should be no less than 2 years and :

no more than 3 years. Requests for extensions of tours should not be

approved.

f. The MOL Program has 2 detailees from NASA, and we do not
anticipate further requirements. We cannot speak for other AF requirements.

Gos A 6@4/\

Lt Colonel, USAF
Executive Officer, SAFSL
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REPLY TO

artnor: - AFREDSA

susJcT: of USAF Perscunel to NASA ‘ 21. JUN 558
o SA¥SI, *SATSE .
1. Sines 1958, the Adr Fo rce F%s a3gigned soveral hunired highly
qualified offlcers to NASA. There have bean two basic reasons for
providing this sunport to EASA. First, support was in complisnce with
the National Space fet eﬁ’ DOD Diresetives which provides that Yeach

hall cooperate fully
sonnel, and Pacilitiea
hndcal and w erial

The second resson
has bdcn to auun

¢ I
y of the Faderal quv¢h¢3u 5

e

exns 1z~q 2 gveilsb e anly Trom NADA, or to gupvort technology in which

sigaments of the grproximate 200 parsonnel

2. An znslysis of Jjob zs
currently assignsd to }QS& indicates thelr Ent;es .au@a Trom enginzering

to program adwinistrato Tha ““JO“Iuy of thesze officers are woruidv
in rnenned space flizht suipart witn a small nuiber worxing Iin the KASA
Laboratories and u agotivities.
3. Until recently Getziliees aszsigned to and pald for by NASA vere not
ingiludad in the overall Al ree panpower ceilinz. is aeccounting
1 in t 211 Alr Fores cower celling Tais acoountis
procedura has bzen changed and these datsdlees now count against the Alr
2 LEnDowe 21 s
Force vanpower celling
. mzeting will be held wi HE T/ in the near future to r ez the
h, A ing will be h2ld with HQ FASA in the near Pfuture to review th
voa awn St a e .
entire USAF/iIAS; nne Program. Prior to this meeting,
: asBigning USAF pergonnzsl to

ve solicii youxr ev
NASA. Specifically, w on the followingy

a. Should this procedure be continuad?

e
.

b. I? so, what are your annual reguiremsnts from this progran

thin FNASA should thsge porsonnal work to

vouy Interests and to Paeiliteie coordination

N TADAY

e, How long should the Individual be azslignod to NASAY

. FOLACRO

Underwrite Your Country’s Mfight — Buy U.S. Savings
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f. Should the Aly Force sugnes
to provids deisliless to Alr For

£
n o N o r Loy s 4 Yy o =
reguest and whers should they b

BEEs ¥ e and ask NAS
ca functions? I so, how many should
e 83

b Yol
[
PR

ge Any other information you &esirz to provide that would be of
assistance in illumdinzsting this subject.

5. WHe would spprecinte

11:1

We

for this matter iIs Lt Col A.C. RBarbee, AFRDSA, Extension T1727 /72972.
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your reply by 22 July 1968. The Air Staff OFR




